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Parkside Administrative

From: Fiona Youn [FYoun@blaney.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 12:10 PM

To: Andrea Alsip; Parkside Administrative

Cc: 'Stephanie Butler (sbutler@amacon.com)’; Tammy A. Evans; Sharmilaa Kanthavel
Subject: Amacon PSV2 - Suite 609 (Razzouk) - 5th Deposit Received

Attachments: scan.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached a copy of purchaser’s 5 deposit cheque for PSV2 Suite 609 in the amount of $7,322.50, dated May
7, 2014, which was sent to our office directly.

Thank you,

Fiona Youn

Real Estate Law Clerk | TEL 416.596.2886 | FYoun@blaney.com

Blaney McMurtry LLP | 2 Queen Street East, Suite 1500 | Toronto, Canada M5C 3G5
TEL 416.593.1221 | FAX 416.593.5437 | www.blaney.com
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Named by Canadian Lawyer magazine as a Top 10 Ontario Regional Firm 2013-2014
This communication is intended only for the party to whom it is addressed, and may contain information which is privileged or confidential. Any other delivery,

distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited and is not a waiver of privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this telecommunication in error, please
notify the sender immediately by return electronic mail and destroy the message.
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